

WW Regional Human Services and Justice Coordination Committee Meeting Minutes

Date: June 3, 2016 Time: 9:30-11:30am

Location: Waterloo Regional Police Headquarters, 200 Maple Grove Rd. Cambridge Police Services Boardroom

Present: Sharon Deally-Grzybowski, Doug Sheppard, Joan Nandlal, Christina Barraco, Pam McIntosh, Sherri Heimpel-

Peers, Rhonda Frank, Tara Hyatt, Jacqui Breese, Janos Botschner

Guests: Dr. Veronique Boscart, Joslyn Gaston

Regrets: Don Roth, Christiane Sadler

Recorder: Sarah Schindler

Item for		Discussion	
Discussion			
1. Welcome,	Sharon Deally-	Agenda accepted as presented	
Introductions	Grzybowski	Minutes of March 3, 2016 accepted by consensus.	
	,		
2. Mental Health	Janos Botschner	Janos brought forth an item for the committee's consideration to endorse a	
Addictions		letter of support for Conestoga College to add a Mental Health, Addictions	
Graduate		Ontario graduate certificate.	
Certificate			
	Daug Channard	Doug shared the Chasielized Crisis Team poster that has been prepared for	
3. Specialized	Doug Sheppard	Doug shared the Specialized Crisis Team poster that has been prepared for	
Crisis Team		his presentation at the International Association of Forensic Mental Health	
update		conference in New York. Doug reported that the mental health screening	
		forms used by officers have been developed into an electronic version that is	
		sent automatically to the receiving hospital.	
4. Crystal Meth	Sarah Schindler	The Crystal Meth Conference took place on March 21 with over 180 people in	
update		attendance. It was well received, a lot of positive feedback. The planning	
		committee will have a debriefing meeting on June 7 to discuss next steps.	
5. Geriatrics and	Dr. Veronique	Janos introduced our guest speaker, Dr. Veronique Boscart. Dr. Boscart had	
Justice	Boscart (guest	previously worked as a geriatric emergency management nurse and within	
	speaker)	long-term and palliative care. Her research centers on knowledge	
		mobilization and advocacy for supporting increased care for seniors. Dr.	



WW Regional Human Services and Justice Coordination Committee Meeting Minutes

		Boscart gave a presentation around seniors' needs, an overview of vulnerability – ageism, elder abuse and neglect, signs of delirium, dementia and depression.
6. Youth Justice Booklet	Sarah Schindler	At the end of March 2016 we completed the first printing of our new resource guide – <i>Navigating the Youth Justice and Mental Health Systems</i> . Sharon and Sarah interviewed professionals from police services and the justice system to create a step-by-step guide to the experience of a youth within the justice system as it is applied through the Youth Criminal Justice Act. It has been set up in the same format as the adult booklet but there are changes to the layout including the use of icons to update the appearance. There will be a second printing after we receive and incorporate feedback from partner and stakeholder groups. Please let Sarah know if there is anything that should be added/clarified, etc.

Next meeting: Friday September 16, 2016 – 9:30am-11:30am